



November 2016

Kwajalein SCUBA Club - PSC 701 Box 587- APO, AP - 96555-0011

- A. Membership meeting called to order at 7:00pm on November 9, 2016
- B. Visitors
 - a. 3
- C. New certifications
 - a. 2
- D. Vice President
 - a. Boat Project
 - i. Readdress the size of the boat needed
- E. President report
 - a. Discussed changes to fees and dues
 - i. Raise flat annual fee for personal tanks in the tank house to \$40
 - b. Discussed December meeting for elections and safety meeting on the 15th
- F. Officer nominations
 - a. Motion to nominate all incumbent
 - b. Second and passed
 - c. No additional nominations
- G. Decompression chamber is down from 10th to 16th
- H. Safety Officer presents story to highlight proper buddy coordination for surfacing
- I. Tank House report
 - a. 1220 tanks
 - b. Compressor 1 is down and needs repairs
 - c. Discussed proper tank O-ring installation
 - d. Tank house upgrades on hold for Boat Project
- J. Buoy Project
 - a. All equipment and supplies are here and ready
 - b. Need volunteers for installations
- K. Discussed roof damage to Pacific Club
 - a. President is in discussions with Public Works about repairs
- L. Dive Locker
 - a. New rash guards might arrive mid December
 - b. Discussed how to provide off island customers with purchases from the locker
- M. Event Coordinator
 - a. Zombie Dive had 76 divers and 25 volunteers
 - b. Pumpkin Carving Contest was a success
 - c. Discussed Scuba Santa event
 - i. Scheduled for 18 December
 - d. Underwater Turkey hunt canceled this year
- N. Bill Williamson discussed plans for a palau-guam trip



November 2016

Kwajalein SCUBA Club - PSC 701 Box 587- APO, AP - 96555-0011

O. meeting closed at 7:44